
From:  Paul Jackson 
To: dc@ryedale.gov.uk 
Date:  30/09/2008 16:47 
Subject:  08/00835/FUL - Gilling East 
 
Please excuse the rushed nature of these comments. 
 
1) Whilst I appreciate that the light green colour of the profiled sheeting on the walls and roof will match 
the existing colour scheme, I would prefer to see a dark colour used. The building will be visible within 
the woodland during the winter months (when the leaves are off the trees) and at that time of year the 
wood will appear dark when viewed from across the valley. A light-coloured building will therefore stand 
out more and, whilst not objecting to the extension per se, I would prefer not to see an increase in the 
VISUAL bulk. 
 
2) The proposed additional access/security lighting should be of modern standards as regards light 
pollution, with side and top baffles in order to prevent light-spill.  Consideration should be given to 
putting this extra lighting on sensors, to reduce the amount of time that it is on and hence the light 
emissions. 
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